	Questions for Requests using Capital Funds: 

	1. Selection Process

	a. Explain how the RFQ was published or advertised

	A Request for Qualifications was posted in the Ohio Register on January 3, 2023. Ten (10) firms submitted Statements of Qualifications on January 25, 2023. 

	b. Number of days opportunity was advertised: 22 calendar days

	c. For each proposal received, provide the supplier and proposal amount (only shortlisted firms or the firms that were reviewed for Direct Assignment)

	Name:
	HDR, Inc.

	City, State, Zip
	Columbus, OH 43240

	County:
	Franklin

	Amount:
	N/A

	
	

	Name:
	Michael Baker International, Inc.

	City, State, Zip
	Columbus, OH 43215

	County:
	Franklin

	Amount:
	N/A

	
	

	Name:
	S&ME, Inc.

	City, State, Zip
	Dublin, OH 43016

	County:
	Franklin

	Amount:
	N/A

	
	

	Name:
	Tetra Tech, Inc.

	City, State, Zip
	Columbus, OH 43231

	County:
	Franklin 

	Amount:
	N/A



	d. Why was the supplier selected? 

	HDR, Inc., Michael Baker International, Inc. & S&ME, Inc. were selected based on the selection committee’s positive evaluation of the required experience criteria as listed in the RFQ, the way their team conducted their interview, and the team’s overall qualifications.



	2. Is the contractor already performing work under this contract?  NO



	3. Provide the following employee information: HDR, Inc.

	
	Nationwide
	Ohio

	Total Number of Employees:
	11,916
	130

	Percentage of Women:
	35%
	34%

	Percentage of Minorities:
	22%
	13%

	4. Are subcontractors being used? YES

	5. 




	6. Provide the following employee information: Michael Baker International, Inc.

	
	Nationwide
	Ohio

	Total Number of Employees:
	3,762
	89

	Percentage of Women:
	33%
	33%

	Percentage of Minorities:
	23%
	13%

	7. Are subcontractors being used? YES 






	8. Provide the following employee information: S&ME, Inc.

	
	Nationwide
	Ohio

	Total Number of Employees:
	1,026
	50

	Percentage of Women:
	23%
	26%

	Percentage of Minorities:
	10%
	6%

	9. Are subcontractors being used? YES 



